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Jonah Ross

From: Barb Desjardins

Sent: July-04-23 5:46 PM

To: Corporate Services

Subject: Fwd: Union of British Columbia Municipalities (UBCM) Convention, Vancouver, BC

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; Desjardins, Barb.pdf

 

 

Barbara Desjardins, (She/Her) 

Mayor 

Township of Esquimalt | Council 

Tel: 1-250-883-1944 | www.esquimalt.ca 

This message is intended only for the designated recipients and may contain information that is 

privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 

intended recipient or acting on their behalf, please notify the sender immediately and delete this 

e-mail from your system. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Island Health Board of Directors <IslandHealthBoardofDirectors@islandhealth.ca> 

Date: July 4, 2023 at 3:22:31 PM PDT 

To: Barb Desjardins <Barbara.Desjardins@esquimalt.ca> 

Subject: Union of British Columbia Municipalities (UBCM) Convention, Vancouver, BC 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Township of Esquimalt Network. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Sent on behalf of Leah Hollins, Board Chair, Island Health  

  

Please find attached an invitation to meet with the Board Chair, President and CEO, and Vice President, 

Population and Public Health & Chief Medical Health Officer of Island Health on Monday, September 18 

during the Union of British Columbia Municipalities (UBCM) Convention, Vancouver, BC (full details 

included on the attachment). 

  

As outlined in the attached invitation, to book a meeting time please respond no later than Thursday, 

July 20. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

Lisa 

  

Lisa Prowse 

Board Liaison, Island Health 

Office: 250-370-8602 | E-mail: Elizabeth.Prowse@islandhealth.ca 
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This email and any attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient. This email and any attachments may be confidential, privileged and/or 

subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.  If you receive this in error please contact me by return email and 

delete all copies of this email and any attachments.  

  



 

 
Board of Directors 
Located at: 1952 Bay Street | Victoria, BC V8R 1J8 Canada  
Mailing address: 1952 Bay Street | Victoria, BC V8R 1J8 Canada  

Tel: 250-370-8602 | Fax: 250-370-8750  
islandhealth.ca 

 

 
Excellent health and care for everyone,  
everywhere, every time. 

 
 
 
 
 
July 4, 2023 
 
Barb Desjardins, Mayor  
Township of Esquimalt 
 
Sent by email: barb.desjardins@esquimalt.ca 
 
Dear Mayor Desjardins: 
 
Re: Union of British Columbia Municipalities (UBCM) Convention, Vancouver, BC 
 
As vital partners in health and care in the communities we serve, Island Health is committed to 
having strong relationships with community leaders like you. I’m pleased to let you know Kathy 
MacNeil, President and CEO, Dr. Réka Gustafson, Vice President, Population and Public Health 
and Chief Medical Health Officer and I will be available to meet with you in person during this 
fall’s UBCM Convention in Vancouver.  
 
I invite you and members of your council to meet with us to discuss any health and care issues or 
questions you may have regarding your community. We will be available for meetings on 
Monday, September 18 throughout the day.  
 
To book a meeting time, please contact  at  or by email 
at no later than Thursday, July 20. When requesting a 
meeting, please provide the names of who will be in attendance and the specific topics you would 
like to discuss. Please provide as much detail as possible to assist us in preparing for the 
discussion. 
 
We look forward to seeing you in September. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Leah Hollins,  
Board Chair


